
NOKIA 

Nokia Solutions and Networks 

Date: 2022.01.26 

Federal Communications Commission Authorization and Evaluation Division 

FCC ID: 2AD8UFZMFWH201 

Product: Flexi Zone 2400 

Model: FWH2 

RE: Description of Permissive Change 

To Whom It May Concern: 

We, Nokia Solutions and Networks to request a Class II permissive change for Flexi Zone 

2400, FCC ID: 2AD8UFZMFWH201 in order to add new antenna. For reference, original FCC 

grant was issues on 06/17/2019. 

 

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me 
 

 

Sincerely,  
 

 
________________ 

Name: Lee Klinkenborg 

Title: R&D Engineer 

Email: lee.klinkenborg@nokia.com 
 


